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FW: WEBSIfE: Further PPC2 Submission

From: coms@horowhenua.govt.nz <coms@horowhenua.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:03 AM

Subject: WEBSITE: Further PPC2 Submission
Form inserted 2/12/2019 8:39:40 PM
Form updated 2/12/2019 8:39:40 PM

Full name
Horowhenua District Council

Email
coms(@horowhenua.govt.nz

Postal address
Private Bag 4002, Levin 5540

Preferred contact number (daytime)
06 366 0999

I am
The local authority for the relevant area

Please specify the grounds for which category you have chosen for the previous question
Horowhenua District Council is a Territorial Local Authority

Is this in support or opposition of a previous submission?

State the name and address of the original submitter, if available, and number of the original

submission:
Horticulture New Zealand P O Box 10-232 Submitter Number: 66

The particular parts of the submission I support (or oppose) are (clearly indicate which parts of the
original submission you support or oppose, together with any relevant provisions of the proposal)

The Horowhenua District Council supports in part the submission of Horticulture New Zealand is so far as it
aligns to the Council's submission which seeks the creation of specific policy settings and regulations for
horticultural activities, distinct from pastoral farming. The Horowhenua District Council seeks that Plan
Change 2 is withdrawn and transitioned to a collaborative planning process as provided in the Resource
Management Act to enable the development of a flexible and robust transition framework for the consenting
of intensive land use activities including horticultural activities, operating in target catchments. The Council
also supports the submission of Horticulture New Zealand in terms of the need for more specific definitions
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to provide greater clarity, and interpretation of planning provisions for intensive land use activites and
horticulture activities.

Upload additional pages of your submission here

I/we wish/do not wish (select one) to be heard in support of my further submission

I/we wish to speak in support of my further submission

If others make a similar submission I/we will or will not (select one) consider presenting a joint case

with them at a hearing
I/we will




